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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2020 9:03 AM

To: LKK Valuation

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Subject: Valuation Request

Hi Celine/Shiau Chan,
Please assist to provide valuation for the following vehicle:-
1) SKC6062K — Road tax expired 14 Sept 2019, Sept 2011 Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI.
We had faxed the above the registration details, please acknowledged.
Thank you.
Audrey Goh
RMG-Consumer Credit

DBS Bank Ltd
Tel - 6878 9026

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE:

The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the
sender and delete the mail. Thank you.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
SKC6062K

Make / Model
VOLKSWAGEN / NEW GOLF 1.4 TSI AT 5K14Q5

Vehicle Type:
P10 - Passenger Motor Car

Vehicle Attachment 1:
No Attachment

Vehicle Scheme:

Normal

Chassis No.:
WVWZZZ1KZCW042391

Propellant :
Petrol

Engine No.:
CAV333152

Motor No.:

Engine Capacity :
1390 cc

Power Rating:

Maximum Power Qutput :
118.0 kW (158 bhp)



Maximum Laden Weight :
1860 kg

Unladen Weight :
1286 kg

Year Of Manufacture :

2011

Original Registration Date :
14 Sep 2011

Lifespan Expiry Date :

COE Category:
A - Car (1600cc & below)

Quota Premium:
$51,000.00

COE Expiry Date:
13 Sep 2021

Road Tax Expiry Date :

13 Sep 2019

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :
13 Sep 2021

Inspection Due Date:

13 Sep 2020

Intended Transfer Date :
03 Apr 2020

CO2 Emission:

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount :

CO Emission:

HC Emission:

NOx Emission :

PM Emission:
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 10 Type:

Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehizle No.:

Vehizle to be Exported:
Intences Deregistration Date:
Venicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Na.:

Chassis Ne.:

Maximum Power Output
Qpen Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registratlon Date:
Trarsfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARE Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period{Yearsk

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Transfer of ownership or deregistration is not allowed for this venhicle,
The infarmation contained herein is correct s at 01 Apr 2020

page 1

Singapore NRIC
16¢)

SKC60462K

No

210 Apr 2020
VOLKSWAGEN

NEW GOLF 1.4 TSI AT tK14Q5
White

2011

CAV333152

VWVWZ2Z 1KZCW042391
118.0 kW (158 bhp)
$27.36500

14 Sep 2011

14 Sep 2011

2

$27,365.00 (]‘/e A

Yes

13Sep 2021

$15,050.00

135ep 2021 Lmem
A-Car(1600cc & belaw)
10

$51C00.00

§7,267.00
$22317.00

{j,\j_ Yade plt
ey Pl
Drd
MY 2




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 166)

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SKC6062K

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 10 Apr 2020

Vehicle Make: VOLKSWAGEN

Vehicle Model: NEW GOLF 1.4 TSI AT 5K14Q5
Primary Colour: White

Manufacturing Year: 2011

Engine No.: CAVvV333152

Chassis No.: WVWZZZ1KZCW042391
Maximum Power Output: 118.0 kW (158 bhp)
Open Market Value: $27,365.00

Original Registration Date: 14 Sep 2011

First Registration Date: 14 Sep 2011

Transfer Count: 2

Actual ARF Paid: $27,365.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 13Sep 2021

PARF Rebate Amount: $15,050.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 13Sep 2021

COE Category: A -Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $51,000.00

COE Rebate Amount: $7,267.00

Total Rebate Amount: $22,317.00

Message

Transfer of ownership or deregistration is not allowed for this vehicle.
The information contained herein is correct as at 01 Apr 2020

OK
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> Back to OneMotoring

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 Mar 2020

[@ooo1/0002

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Ve_hicle o . B
: ‘Velj_vcl_gpwnerParhmlars T
Owner ID Type: i Singapore NRIC
| Owner[D: o T 66 AR
! _Vehicle Details o e o
 VehickeNo: T T SKC6062K - )
B — — - e st e R S—— NO il etmtyiini — AR - i
__;Eggng Deregistration Date: - '7 e IOAs:r 2020 —_— B
i ﬁ_Yehicle Make: _ ) VOLKSWAGEN
| VehicleModek T T NEWGOLF 14TSIATSK14QS
. Primary Colour: _ ) _ White
. Manufacturing‘!’e;ar'. L o '__ ”_ mZOlE.“ . . h:‘ :V: - o
. EngineNo: o _ ] o : cﬁvﬁsﬁfsz o ‘ k B L - - .
. ChassisNo: - _#“— _w"f"\i}r‘fzz?(_zc_\?éo_iéééi T T
" Maximum Power Output: e _ 11BOKW (158bhp) -
Open Market Value: e . BFT3ESOO N
Original Registration Date: o 1a%ep2011 ~ E i
~_ First Registration Date: L Sep2011 B
Trms{" Count: . PPN BEh eSS - Ty i 3 - PR ———— 1 i [—
* " Actual ARF Paid:  s2738500 -
o u _Intended PARFRebateDetails =~~~ o o B
. _PARFENgibility: _ Yes | B
PARFEI:mbtlltyExpsryDate e o n!SSe__pZOZl o o o B -
PARF Rebate Amount: T $1505000
Intended COE Rebate Details e o
COE Expiry Date: _ - B T135ep2021
COECategory: T A-Car(1600ccbelow) o
! COE Period(Years): L - _10 T )
' $51,000.00 . " -
& e _S726700
“Total Rebate Amount: T T T T e a700
Message S e e e e e ”
Tmnsferufownershlporderegistratinnismtallowedgrthiswhicle. R . e

n
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Road Tax Payable / Prerequisite(s) To Fulfil

Please Note:

Road Tax can only be renewed at LTA, AXS and Internet.
The information contained hereinis correct as at 19 Mar 2020.

| Vehicle Particulars_ — T R I
. Vehicle No.:  SKCA062K
i | CurrentRoad Tox Expiry Date: 135ep 2019
[ e el e i E R 4
i New Road Tax Expiry Date: 13 5ep 2020
_ Prerequisites (Updating of records may t take about 3 working days)
SufﬁclentlnsuranceCoverage No )
! NetRoad Tax Amount
T N B B Amount
_ Road Tax Amount: _ e e e2000
| NettRoad Tax Amount: T ST T T 000
| AmountPayable U | S —
i Amourt BeforeGST GST Amount Amount After GST
L —— ——— S s R
i NettRoadTaxAmount 62000 o - azooo
—~ ToullateRenewalFee: " w00 S ' 24000
HTotalAmount Payabie T T e I ééhw
... LateRenewal Fees PayableFrom R
Late Renewal Fees Total Amcuntwlth Late
: (S$) Renewal Fee
e o %) o
145:93912___‘___ o B | 64000 o )
1402019 i - 69000 .
28Nov2019 L _ o 71000 o
. 14 Dec 2019 " Taa000 soooo o
~Mesaags e B o
The road tax schedules for petrol-electric cars and electric vehicles (EV) will be revised from 1 January 2021.
The current enquiry result does not include the revised road tax schedules commencing 1 January 2021.
Please refer to the Press Release for more information.
Previous OK
R

M



4/1/2020 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart
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‘ sGCARMART.CONM
THE ONLY PLACE FTOR SMART CAR BUYERS

Volkswagen Golf Used Vehicle List (8 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation  Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Company Availability

Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI $23,099 $9,070 [yr 25-Apr-2011 1,390 cc - Athical Pte Ltd Available

Hurry Buy Now! New Golf With 158BHP! Beautiful Blue Exterior! No Repairs Needed! 100% Loan Available! Bank And In House Loan Available! High Trade In
Welcome! Call Now For A Viewing Appointment! Selli...

Office No. - -
Mr Lee - 92994404 | Leo Lee - 98450937

Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI (New $42,800 $8,560 /yr 08-Jul-2011 1,390 cc - House De Carz Trading Available
5-yr COE) Pte Ltd

A Unit Not To Be Miss Full ABT Bodykit And LTA Approve ABT Sportsline Exhaust, Spl E Throttle, Many Upgraded Parts To Go Along, 18inch Gti Rims,golf R
Brakes Ohlins Coil Over,golf R Tail Lamp,carbon R...

Office No. - -
Casper - 93855920 | Nick - 97911515 | Adrian Chong - 93888488

Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI $28,500 $9,170 [yr 22-Nov-2011 1,390 cc 105,000 km  Allmotoring.sg Available

Higher Spec With 158bhp Twin Charged Engine. Beautifully Kept In Optimum Condition Internally And Externally By A Careful Lady Owner. Loan $20k,
Monthly Only $956 x 22 Months.

Office No. - 67474743
Shaun Wu - 84840666 | Muhd Sanee - 97967814 | Darren Lee - 84834977 | Fed Wu - 81000999

Volkswagen Golf Sport 1.4A TSI - - 14-Sep-2011 1,390 cc 179,989 km Repoco Agency Available

Rebate Amount As At 10 April 2020 Is $22317, Road Tax Till 13/09/2019.

Office No. - 62233007
Audrey - 0 | Poh Keng - 0

Volkswagen Golf Sport 1.4A TSI $29,800 $10,130 /yr 04-Nov-2011 1,390 cc 126,700 km  Valley Trading Available

Original Condition, One Very Careful Lady Owner, Well Taken Care, Higher PARF Rebate. Very Neat Interior And Exterior. Most Popular Continental
Hatchback Seen On The Road. No Further Repairs Needed As...

Office No. - 63445088

Julian Ng - 96791611 | Patrick Teo - 96681822

Volkswagen Golf R 3DR (New  $85,416 $8,540 [yr 28-Feb-2011 1,984 cc - Coche Motors Pte Ltd Available
10-yr COE)

One And Only Exotic R 3DR With Sunroof. Full Loan 100% Available. 1 Owner's Spare Car. Leather Seat Changed 2 Years Ago. Extremely Well Maintained.
Don't Wait Any Longer. Drive With Confidence. Viewin...

Office No. - -

Vernon Liang - 98977251 | Zac - 97688827

Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI $26,800 $12,390 /fyr 07-Jul-2011 1,390 cc # Maonster Motors Pte Ltd Available

Immaculate Condition, Well Maintain With Service Records, No Repairs Needed, Bank/In-House Loan Available, Trade-In Weicome, Call Our Friendly Staff
Now To Make An Appointment To View And Appreciate B...

Office No. - -

Lincoln - 93673686 | Alex Lim - 92207602

Volkswagen Golf Sport 1.4A TSI $27,000 $8,520 /fyr 25-0Oct-2011 1,390 cc 148,000 km Available

1 Careful Owner, Seldom Driven, High PARF Rebate, Regularly Service, Price Non-Negotiable.

Office No. - -
Malcolm - 90024444

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, even for COE
cars, OPC cars, vans, trucks, hybrid cars, sports cars or stationwagons, You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage
cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our
site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions, and also motoring advice, car reviews & car news on the latest models. Find the right
Rental Car for you - get short term rental, long term lease, private hire cars, wedding cars to cars for p-plate probation drivers. Visit our partner sites for job
openings for Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE
results.,

© 2004-2020 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/search_result_pricelist_print.php?SA=8&MOD=Volkswagen Golf&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=20118AVL=2 11



